From: Julia Kupiec
Sent: Monday, August 03, 2015 11:55 AM
To: 'anthony.crowell@nyls.edu' <anthony.crowell@nyls.edu>

Cc: 'Ariel.Dvorkin@nyls.edu' <Ariel.Dvorkin@nyls.edu>

Subject: Appointment Substitution for the Panel

Dear Anthony and Ariel,

I've just learned that Christopher Pisciota, Attorney in Charge of the Staten Island Office of Legal Aid,
will be substituting in for Seymour James because Mr. James is unable to attend due to time
constraints.

Ariel, if you have a moment, would you be able to forward him the introductory materials from the
first commission meeting? They are enclosed. Dean Crowell and Dean Salkin may want to reach out
to him by telephone as well if they have time.

Best,

Julia

Julia Pinover Kupiec

Assistant Counsel to the Governor and Executive Chamber Ethics Officer
Office of Governor Andrew M. Cuomo

State Capitol, Albany, New York 12224

BB: | O: 518-486-1155 | julia.kupiec@exec.ny.gov

**The information contained in this communication is privileged and confidential, constitutes
attorney work product, and may be attorney-client communication.**






